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OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: 
 

FROM: 

DATE: 

The Honorable Kevin Carrico, Chair, Land Use & Zoning Committee 
 

Rahman K. Johnson, Ph.D. – Member of Council 
 

June 18, 2024 

SUBJECT: Land Use and Zoning Committee Late Arrival  
 
 

Due to a meeting that ran over, I will arrive to the Land Use and Zoning Meeting 7 minutes after the 
scheduled start time. 

I appreciate your indulgence in accommodating this request and apologies for any issues that this may have 
caused.  

 
Please contact me at (904) 255-5214 if clarification is needed. 

 
RKJ 

 
NOTICED ON: June 18, 2024, at 5:30 p.m. pursuant to 15.103(c), Ordinance Code. 

 

 
cc: Council Members and Staff 

Margaret “Peggy” Sidman, Director/Council Secretary 
Merriane Lahmeur, Chief, Legislative Services Division 
Teresa Eichner, Chief, Public Information Division 
Yvonne Mitchell, Chief, Administrative Services Division 
Jeff Clements, Chief, Research Division 
CITYC@COJ.NET 
Electronic Notice Kiosk – 1st Floor City Hall 
Public Notice System – City Council Web Page 
Media Box 
File Copy 
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